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Shahid Ali

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 10:02 PM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem'; 'KHAN, Faizan'

Cc: 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe'; 'SALVATORI, Edda'; 'Naila Nizam'; 'Nadeem Jan'; Kashif Islam 

Siddiqui siddiquik@who.int; Syed Ghayas Uddin uddins@who.int

Subject: FW: Mismanagement of Vails during CR 2020 August.

Attachments: Vaccine Mismanagement And Loss of mOPV-2 Vaccine Vials (331).pdf; WhatsApp Image 

2020-08-28 at 20.30.57.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2020-08-28 at 20.30.58 (1).jpeg; 

WhatsApp Image 2020-08-28 at 20.30.58 (2).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2020-08-28 at 

20.30.58.jpeg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Mr. Waseem, 
 
With reference to below email of Dr. Ghayas, Vaccine Management committee has conducted an inquiry 
regarding missing vials of mOPV2 of CR campaign August 2020 in UC Ghundi-A of district Khyber. A 
negligence in vial management has been report against UC level staff (UCDO Shah Hussain) and poor 
supervision of UCPO Mr. Mansoor.  
 
As per the Vaccine Management Committee, unusable vials was not proper stored, vial physical verification 
and count was not done in evening on daily basis and separate zip lock bag for daily unusable vaccine with 
area number and name of worker was not maintained.  
 
Hence, Mr. Mansoor UCPO is recommended for explanation letter on account of poor supervision and 
monitoring skills.  
 
Vaccine Management committee inquiry report is attached for your reference.   
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 

From: UDDIN, Syed Ghayas [mailto:uddins@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 8:55 PM 
To: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; Arif Ahmed <arif@ctc.org.pk>; nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: Dr. Shams NSTOP Khyber <drshams142@gmail.com>; dr.tariqhayattaj@gmail.com; SIDDIQUI, Kashif Islam 
<siddiquik@who.int>; Khyber Polio Control Room <khyber.pcr@gmail.com>; HUNZAI, Aurangzeib <hunzaia@who.int>; 
nisarkhanmgi54@gmail.com 
Subject: Mismanagement of Vails during CR 2020 August. 

 
Dear HR Team Aoa 
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I Hope you all doing well.With the reference to post campaign review meeting held yesterday in DC Khyber 
office on ZOOM link with EOC ,lost and damaged vails Issue was raised by EOC KP and discussed in detail by 
senior management. 
 In Khyber Massive mismanagement has been reported from Ghundi A tehsil Jamrud. Inquiry has done by 
vaccine management committee Khyber (report Attached). 
All the recommendation was discussed in DEOC Khyber today ,after which i am forwarding it your good 
office. 
On the basis of that inquiry Mr shah Hussain UCDO ,Mr Mansoor UCPO and Area supervisors has been 
recommended for disciplinary action stated in report. 
Kindly note: EOC keenly following the issue of vaccine mismanagement .Therefore it is requested that action 
against the UC staff has to be shared soon for submission to EOC for information. 
in case of any query please do let me know. 
 
Best Regards 
Dr.Ghayas uddin  
District delivery  operation and supervision officer  
 
 


